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Subject: Fw: 2021 ALCA Annual Conference Content Session Proposal Acceptance Letter

From: Coleman, Jane <JColeman@uwa.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:57 PM

To: JC Ausmus <jza0079@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] 2021 ALCA Annual Conference Content Session Proposal Acceptance Letter

‘ CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Jane Coleman, Ed.D., LPC-S, NCC, AADC, ICAADC, CCDP-D, ICCDP-D
Coordinator of Counseling Services
Coordinator of ADA Services
Counseling and Career Services
Office of Student Affairs

The University of West Alabama
Station 29

Foust Hall/Room #7

Livingston, AL 35470

office: (205) 652-3651

mobile: (205) 344-0789

fax: (205) 652-3434

email: jcoleman@uwa.edu

web: www.uwa.edu
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mailto:jza0079@auburn.edu
mailto:ebd0004@auburn.edu
mailto:jcoleman@uwa.edu
https://www.uwa.edu/

WA

TEUNIVERSITY
VEST ALABAMA




Dear Contributor(s):


 


CONGRATULATIONS!  Your program proposal has been chosen as a content session for the 2021 ALCA Annual Conference.  The ALCA Program Selection Committee members received an impressive number of proposals for the 2021 


Annual Conference, and we are pleased to include your proposal.  The 2021 Conference is set for November 17-19, 2021, at the Sheraton Hotel / Medical Forum / BJCC in Birmingham, AL.


Your professional contribution is an invaluable service to ALCA members, and we thank you for your willingness to be a program presenter.  Below you will find the title of your accepted proposal along with the time of presentation.  Please refer to the program book at the conference for room assignment. As an important reminder, please be aware of the following:


All program presenters and panel members must register for the ALCA Annual Conference.


All Program presenters must have current membership with ALCA. 

The projector connection will be HDMI. As a presenter you need to bring your laptop with a compatible HDMI output with you to complete the equipment package. If you require an HDMI adapter, please make arrangements to provide your own.  If you require internet connection, please notify me at jcoleman@uwa.edu. 

Please review the key information for accuracy and email to me confirmation of acceptance of the Content Session Presentation.  Also, please send any corrections to jcoleman@uwa.edu as soon as possible. If no confirmation is received, ALCA will assume your participation and the accuracy of the information below (as provided from the proposal) is correct.


As the contact person (program chair noted on the proposal) please make sure that if the proposal involved multiple presenters of the session that you notify all co-presenters of this program proposal approval.


Presenters are responsible for the printing of their handouts and are asked to provide 75-100 copies (this varies due to the interest in the topic and the room size).


The total length of each session will be 1 hour and 15 minutes.

Upon confirmation of acceptance of the Content Session presentation, you are acknowledging your obligation to abide by the ACA Code of Ethics.  Further, you are accepting the responsibility to ensure that all information provided in your presentation, including the words and actions of yourself and your co-presenters, reflect and uphold the ACA Code of Ethics (www.counseling.org/ethics).


Please contact Dr. Nancy Fox for information regarding accommodations for individuals with disabilities at alca@alabamacounseling.org.


If you have questions, please contact me at jcoleman@uwa.edu.  The Alabama Counseling Association is excited about your service to the organization and we look forward to having you with us at the 2021 ALCA Annual Conference in Birmingham, November 2021.


Sincerely,


 


Jane Coleman, Ed.D., LPC-S, NCC

2021 ALCA President-Elect & Program Selection Chair


 


		 Content Session Title

		 Date/Time

		Session Chair-Email Address



		Cultural Competency in Assessment and Diagnosis

		Thursday, Nov. 18, 2021


3:00 pm  – 4:15 pm



		Primary Presenter:  J.C. Ausmus   

Credentials:  M.S., M.A.

J.C. Ausmus, M.S., M.A. is a third year doctoral student in Counselor Education & Supervision at Auburn University. Her populations of interest include college students, athletes, and those living with disordered eating behaviors.

jza0079@auburn.edu







 

Description must be 35 words or less Please Modify If Needed:

This presentation will focus on cultural competency in assessment. Definition of cultural validity in assessment, changes in the DSM-5, what a cultural formulation interview is, diversity sensitive assessment and diagnosis will be discussed.
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Dear Contributor(s):

CONGRATULATIONS! Your program proposal has been chosen as

a content session for the 2021 ALCA Annual Conference. The ALCA Program Selection
Committee members received an impressive number of proposals for the 2021

Annual Conference, and we are pleased to include your proposal. The 2021 Conference
is set for November 17-19, 2021, at the Sheraton Hotel / Medical Forum / BJCC in
Birmingham, AL.

Your professional contribution is an invaluable service to ALCA members, and we thank
you for your willingness to be a program presenter. Below you will find the title of

your accepted proposal along with the time of presentation. Please refer to the program
book at the conference for room assignment. As an important reminder, please be aware
of the following:

All program presenters and panel members must register for the ALCA Annual
Conference.

All Program presenters must have current membership with ALCA.

The projector connection will be HDMI. As a presenter you need to bring your laptop
with a compatible HDMI output with you to complete the equipment package. If you
require an HDMI adapter, please make arrangements to provide your own. If you
require internet connection, please notify me at jcoleman@uwa.edu.

Please review the key information for accuracy and email to me confirmation of
acceptance of the Content Session Presentation. Also, please send any corrections

to jcoleman@uwa.edu as soon as possible. If no confirmation is received, ALCA will
assume your participation and the accuracy of the information below (as provided from
the proposal) is correct.

As the contact person (program chair noted on the proposal) please make sure that if
the proposal involved multiple presenters of the session that you notify all co-presenters
of this program proposal approval.

Presenters are responsible for the printing of their handouts and are asked to provide 75-
100 copies (this varies due to the interest in the topic and the room size).

The total length of each session will be 1 hour and 15 minutes.

Upon confirmation of acceptance of the Content Session presentation, you are
acknowledging your obligation to abide by the ACA Code of Ethics. Further, you
are accepting the responsibility to ensure that all information provided in your
presentation, including the words and actions of yourself and your co-presenters,
reflect and uphold the ACA Code of Ethics (www.counseling.org/ethics).
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Please contact Dr. Nancy Fox for information regarding accommodations for individuals
with disabilities at alca@alabamacounseling.org.

If you have questions, please contact me at jcoleman@uwa.edu. The Alabama
Counseling Association is excited about your service to the organization and we look
forward to having you with us at the 2021 ALCA Annual Conference in Birmingham,
November 2021.

Sincerely,

Jane Coleman, Ed.D., LPC-S, NCC
2021 ALCA President-Elect & Program Selection Chair

Content Session Title Date/Time Session Chair-Email Address
Cultural Competency in Assessment | Thursday, Nov. 18, 2021 Primary Presenter: J.C. Ausmus
and Diagnosis 3:00 pm —4:15 pm Credentials: M.S., M.A.

J.C. Ausmus, M.S., M.A. is a third year doctoral
student in Counselor Education & Supervision
at Auburn University. Her populations of
interest include college students, athletes,
and those living with disordered eating
behaviors.

iza0079 @auburn.edu

Description must be 35 words or less Please Modify If Needed:

This presentation will focus on cultural competency in assessment. Definition of cultural
validity in assessment, changes in the DSM-5, what a cultural formulation interview is,
diversity sensitive assessment and diagnosis will be discussed.
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Our ALCA content session was accepted!
Title: University Utilization of Resources on Covid-19 and Mental Health

Date/Time: Wednesday, November 17t at 3:15-4:30pm

Heather Dorough Windham, M.Ed., NCC

Doctoral Student, Counselor Education

Graduate Assistant, Department of Special Education, Rehabilitation, & Counseling
Auburn University

Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Coleman, Jane <JColeman@uwa.edu>

Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 at 2:08 PM

To: Heather Windham <had0005@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] 2021 ALCA Annual Conference Content Proposal Acceptance Letter

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

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



		University Utilization of Resources on Covid-19 and Mental Health

		Wednesday, Nov. 17, 2021


3:15 pm  – 4:30 pm



		Primary Presenter:  Heather Dorough Windham

Credentials: M.Ed., NCC

Heather D. Windham is a doctoral student in Counselor Education at Auburn University, while previously working as a middle school counselor. Her primary research interest is in school counseling academia and professional advocacy.

had0005@auburn.edu







 

Description must be 35 words or less Please Modify If Needed:

Preliminary findings of a content analysis examining universities’ resources provided to support mental health issues in response to Covid-19will be addressed. Session will discuss components of policies, referrals/support services, and mental health needs.
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

Content Session Title

Date/Time

Session Chair-Email Address

University Utilization of Resources
on Covid-19 and Mental Health

Wednesday, Nov. 17, 2021
3:15pm —4:30 pm

Primary Presenter: Heather Dorough
Windham
Credentials: M.Ed., NCC

Heather D. Windham is a doctoral student in
Counselor Education at Auburn University,
while previously working as a middle school
counselor. Her primary research interest is in
school counseling academia and professional
advocacy.

had0005@auburn.edu

Description must be 35 words or less Please Modify If Needed:

Preliminary findings of a content analysis examining universities’ resources provided to
support mental health issues in response to Covid-19will be addressed. Session will
discuss components of policies, referrals/support services, and mental health needs.
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